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Eric Fryson

FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE |
[JAdministrativeN] Parties[] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. TR02-0¢
DISTRIBUTION:

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Monday, October 29, 2012 9:17 AM
To: Lisa Bennett

Cc: Todd Brown,; Eric Fryson

Subject: RE: Docket 080562-WU

Thank you for the confirmation. Bond Law Firm and East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc. have
been updated to reflect Marty Smith as representing atty. We will place this in parties
correspondence for historical purposes.

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 5:10 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco :

Cc: Todd Brown

Subject: RE: Docket 080562-WU

Yes. Add him as the attorney for East Marion.

Lisa C. Bennett

Senior Attorney

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 3:55 PM
To: Lisa Bennett

Cc: Todd Brown

Subject: Docket 080562-WU

Good afternoon, Lisa,
CLK has received a notice of appearance by Marty Smith for East Marion Sanitation Systems,
Inc. We have added him as an interested person in the above mentioned docket. Please advise if

he should be designated as an official party of record and we will update that if needed. Thank
you for your help!

10/29/2012
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent:  Thursday, February 09, 2012 9:54 AM :"1:_:"‘.-“‘;°T.‘"—J‘T:T‘T“‘f"f"i"';?' ey
T . - . 117 Iy, ) g § A,k ANAY BT .~ § >’E
(o} mltllicentmaIIon@earthhnk.net :m»\.'3;:3?35.""-!'-lii“v"'?x Parties[ ] Consumer]
Cc: Eric Fryson | noCUMENT NO. 0%802.-0%.
Subject: RE: Docket #080562-WU s et —e e ]
Ms. Mallon: s =R —— N

We are in receipt of your e-mail below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic filing.
Please see e-tiling requirements on the PSC webpage at: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-
filings/ Specifically:

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document

e The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a
filing. Therefore, documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not
be considered filed.

o Multiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittal. However, any cover
letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it
relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the e-mail.

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be accepted for filing.

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
S50-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and medja upon request Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: millicentmallon@earthlink.net [mailto:millicentmallon@earthlink.net]
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 10:48 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket #080562-WU

Before the Florida Public Service Commission
Docket #080562-\WU
January 15, 2012

Ann Cole , Commissioner Clerk
Florida Publice Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

To Whom It May Concern:
| would like to continue the Docket #080562-WU and | will follow the rules set

2/9/2012
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forth by the Florida Public Service Commission.

S/Millicent Malion

millicentmallon@earthlink.nst
EarthLink Revolves Arcund You.

2/9/2012



Dorothy Menasco

From: Systerm Administrator

To: millicentmalion@earthlink.net

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2012 9:54 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: RE: Docket #080562-WU
’

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: RE: Docket #080562-WU
Sent: 2/9/2012 9:54 AM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

millicentmallon@earthlink.net on 2/9/2012 9:54 AM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state. f.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-&-virus-Firewall; host mx2.earthlink.net[209.86.93.227] said: 550

milticentmallon@earthlink.net., User account is overquota (in  reply to RCPT TO command)>



Dorothy Menasco

From: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Sent:  Thursday, February 09, 2012 9:53 AM e NDENCE |
To: millicentmallon@earthlink.net ‘ P, e —
Cc: Eric F ] Administs X' s )

c: ric Fryson ;V_ ‘ r NO. 058(22:0% »
Subject: RE: Docket #080562 A ‘
Ms. Mallon: L R

We are in receipt of your e-mail below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic filing.
Please see e-tiling requirements on the PSC webpage at: http:/www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-
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

e Multiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittal. However, any cover
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
Office of Comnmission Clerk
350-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: millicentmallon@earthlink.net [mailto:millicentmallon@earthlink.net]
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 10:48 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket #080562

Before the Florida Public Service Commission

Docket #080562
January 15, 2012

Ann Cole, Commissioner Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Protest of Order Dated 12/12/2011
2/9/2012
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To Whom It May Concern:

|, Millicent Mallon, am protesting the order entered by the commission dated 12/12/2011 as
follows:

Pages 3, 5, and 6 including, but not limited to, any further corrections.

S/Millicent Mallon

millicentmallon@earthlink.net
EarthLink Revolves Around You.

2/9/2012
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Dorothy Menasco

From: System Administrator

To: millicentmallon@earthlink.net

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 9:54 AM
Subject: Undeliverable: RE: Docket #080562

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: RE: Docket #080562
Sent: 2/9/2012 9:53 AM

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
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-&-Virus-Firewall; host mx1.earthlink.net[209.86.93.226]  said: 550
millicentmallon@earthlink.net...User account is overquota (in  reply to RCPT TO command)>
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STATE OF FLORIDA
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ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN b
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RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
JULIE I. BROWN

S. CURTIS KISER
GENERAL COUNSEL
(850)413-6199

Pablic Serfrice Commission

November 15,2011

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Ms. Millicent Mallon  J[] Administrative
1075 NE 130" Court
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Parties[ ] Consumer§cnt via email
DOCUMENT NO. Qk§n- o
$ISTRIBUTION:

illicentmallon@earthlink.net

Re: Docket No. 080562-WU - Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer

sheets, increase in returned check charge, amendment to miscellaneous service charges,
East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc.

increase in meter installation charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, by
Dear Ms. Mallon:

Attached is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on November 9,
2011. The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its November 22, 2011,
Agenda Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in
Tallahassee beginning at 9:30 am. Mr. Terry Will’s request to appear by telephone has been
sent to the Chairman’s office.

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference,
as we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to

this Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you
have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6230.
Sincerely,

t
Lisa C. Bennett
Senior Attorney
LCB/th

Attachment
cc:

Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
PSC Website: http://www .floridapsc.com

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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Mr. Terry Will E]Mllilistrlﬁvem Parties[ ] Consamer| Sent via email 2
1385 NE 130" Terrace DOCUMENT NO.QF§D) - (g | Tery9owi@aol.com

Silver Springs, FL 34488 | DisTRIBUTION:

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

Dear Mr. Will:

Attached is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on November 9,
2011. The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its November 22, 2011,
Agenda Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in

Tallahassee beginning at 9:30 a.m. Your request to appear by telephone has been sent to the
Chairman’s office.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6230.

Sincerely,
@&a ¢ W
Lisa C. Bennett
Senior Attorney
LCB/th
Attachment

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Mr. Herbert Hein FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCB¢nt via Fécsixﬁge
East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc. Oa dmlnlstrltivem Parties ] Consumer
Flint, MI 48507-1227 DOCU : =
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

Dear Mr. Hein:

Attached is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on November 9,
2011. The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its November 22, 2011,
Agenda Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in

Tallahassee beginning at 9:30 a.m. Mr. Terry Will’s request to appear by telephone has been
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
have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6230. ‘

Sincerely,

A Clundf

Lisa C. Bennett
Senior Attorney

LCB/th
Attachment

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (w/0 attachments)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD e TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us
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TRANSMISSION VERIFICATION REPORT

TIME : 11/15/2811 15:17
NAME : FPSC

FAX : 8504137186

TEL : 8504137188
SER. # : BBBCBN429562

DATE, TIME 11/15_ 15:11
FAX NO. /NAME 618107338048
DURATION B0: 85: 12
PAGE (5) 21
RESOLT 0K
MODE STANDARD

ECM

November 15, 2011, 2:23 PM

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

To: Herbert Hein

Fax: 810-733-8048

From: Lisa Bennett

Voice: 850-413-6230
Fax: 850-413-6250

No. of Pages (Including Cover): 21

Re: Docket No. 080562-WU - East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc.

Notes: Please find attached a copy of the Recommendation in the above referenced docket which
was filed on November 9, 2011, for the November 22, 2011 Commission Conference.
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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us DISTRIBUTION:
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 4:16 PM
To: ‘DAVIS . PHYLLIS@leg.state fl.us’
Cc: Marguerite McLean
Subject: FW: Office of Public Counsel' Notice of Intervention in Docket No. 080562-WU

Attachments: Notice of Intervention.docx

Good afternoon, Phyllis:

Per our telephone conversation, the filing received by the Clerk's Office at 3:36 p.m. is being returned to you. You
advised that the word version was inadvertently sent with no signature and a replacement was received by our office at
3:59 p.m. in PDF format. The PDF version included the signature. Thank you for letting us know. Have a good
afternoon!

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Fiorida has a very broad public records law. Most wriften communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available fo the
oublic and media upon request. Your e-maif communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure,

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 3:36 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; rturner102@cfl.rr.com’; 'dsmith32897@cfl.rr.comy’; 'flashptal0@aol.com’; 'millicentmallon@earthlink.net’;
‘utilityconsultant@yahoo.com'; 'joes1942@yahoo.com’; 'dgreco@utilitytechnicians.com'; Lisa Bennett; 'terry99wi@aol.com’

Cc: REILLY.STEVE

Subject: Office of Public Counsel' Notice of Intervention in Docket No. 080562-WU

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

Reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 080562-WU

[nre: Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets, increase in
returned check charge, amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase

in meter installation charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, by East
Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc.

11/16/2010
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¢. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel.
d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is OPC’s Notice of Intervention

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide

Assistant to Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel.
Office of Public Counsel

Telephone: (850) 488-9330

Fax: (850) 488-4491

11/16/2010
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Kimberley Pena  pens(, o FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE]
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From: Kimberley Pena Dmummr:]"v;gpgug [ Consumer

Sent:  Tuesday, January 13, 2009 9:33 AM DISTRIBUTION . 802-08

To: Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole; 'Terry99wi@aol.com' .

Cc: Shannon Hudson; Richard Redemann; Patti Daniel; Bart Fletcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Subject: RE: Docket No. 08

Per this e-mail, Mr. will has been added to the mailing list of Docket 080562. Thank you.

Kimberley M. Pefia

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd,
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 9:01 AM

To: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena

Cc: Shannon Hudson; Richard Redemann; Patti Daniel; Bart Fletcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: Docket No. 08

Mr. Terry Will, whose email address and mailing address appear below, has requested that he be listed as an
interested person in Docket No.080562. He would like to be notified of the date the recommendation will appear on the
Agenda Conference so that he may speak. Let me know if there is anything eise | need to have Mr. Wili do to be
included as an interested person.

Lisa C. Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL.
850-413-6230

From: Terry99wi@aol.com [mailto: Terry99wi@aol.com]
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2009 7:05 PM

To: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Re: Terry Will Contact

My address is 1385 N/E 130 th Terrace Silver Springs FL. 34488

1/13/2009
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PARTIES
MIKE SMALLRIDGE UTILITY CONSULTANT
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Office of Commission Clertk- = ot @ O
Florida Public Service Commission E
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 323990850

RE: Docket # -080562

Dear Mr. Fletcher:

Please be advised that East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc. President Mr. Herbert Heins
has asked that I help him with the above referenced docket.

Please direct all future communication on this doc;ket, to me;
Mike Smallridge

Mike Smallridge Utility Consuitant.
1645 W. Main 5t.

Inverness, FL. 34450
Direct cell phone- 352-302-7406
Email:
‘Thank you for your assistance.

Mike Smallidee

DOCUMINT KUMRER-CATE

08802 sepi8 s

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK .



